U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignm ent and Rep ort
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Rollins, Joseph R. 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Lightning Pawn Shop 158247026M06614 8/15/2016
1672 B Hwy 138 NE 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Conyers,GA 30013, Rockdale

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

YR (b)(6) Acting Area Supervisor, 10/19/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Conduct Recall Firearms Compliance Inspection. Last inspection resulted in adverse action or a recommended recall. Obtain printout
from NTC. Identify and refer potential traffickers.

NOTE:
Last inspection date: 10/21/2014
WL dated: 11/07/2014

9. INSPECTION RESULTS | | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 17 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 22 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - POA.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by BTG - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted an” 12/31/2015 ) ]
Violations Warning Conference Warning Letter Recall Inspection

The FLS should be updated to reflect the following:
*Add Mr. Rolling’ title as owner
*Add Lightningpawn2010@yahoo.com as Mr. Rollins’ email address.

*Remove (b) (6) Bis a responsible person

Viols WC with WL and Recall

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6)

NOV 2015 .50
DEC 2015 69.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 69.50 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 69.50
ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Rollins, Joseph R. 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Lightning Pawn Shop 158247026M06614 8/15/2016
1672 B Hwy 138 NE 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Conyers,GA 30013, Rockdale

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Recommendation: Violations Warning Conference Warning Letter Recall Inspection. In addition, FLS needs to be updated to reflect the following
information:

*Add Mr. Rollins’ title as owner
*Add Lightningpawn2010@yahoo.com as Mr. Rollins’ email address.
*Remove [(sJ1(]] as a respons ble person

Viols WC with WL and Recall

R REVIEWED W CONCUR m SEE COMMENTS ﬁ FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
- Area Supervisor 12/31/2015

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Basis for recommendation of a WC is based on the findings that repeat violations, 27 CFR 478.99(c) and 27 CFR 478.126a require a WL when a
WL was issued in previous investigation. Additionally, the aforementioned violations increased in the # of instances.

Viols WC with WL and Recall

¢ REVIEWED B CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
DDMITCHEL2 - Director, Industry Operations 01/08/2016

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE
]

% 2 CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

4

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2
February 25 2022 80



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives REpOl’t Of Violations

\

Instructions

Please write firmly with a bali point pen when completing this form. ATF afficers will prepare this form in triphicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or 3 responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection repont. Supervisors will detach one copy from the compleled report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page | of

Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013 Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/Pernut/Registry Number (4 any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
158247026M06614 12/1/2016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results

An examinaiion of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to vou:

Number: | Date Corrections to be Made:
{If not corrected immediately)
{DXS) 112 PL &% . 2 ou Corrective Action to be Taken: [f firearms are missing afier inventory reconciliation, the
‘rcann in the Acquisition and (if not corrected immediately)  licensee shall atiempt 10 locate the firearm dispositions
through old ATF Forms 4473 or commercial records. If
found, the licensee will record the name and address or name
and transaction number of the ATF Farm 4473, If
7 = : transferred to another FFL. record the name and FFL license
The licensee faled 1o record the disposition of ber in the di s . IFthe lice g sle
Disposition (A&D) record. number in the isposition entry. icensee is unable 1o
locate the dispositions of the firearms, they shall report these
(b)(3) 1 1 2 PL 55 1 25 STAT 552 firearms 1o ATF as missing on ATF Form 3310.11
immediately. The licensee will log the disposition of these
firearms with an ATF incident number once it has been
assigned. In the future, the licensee shall accurately and
timely record the acquisition of all firearms by the end of the
next business day and the disposition of all firearms within
seven (7} days from the date of the transfer.

Nature of Violation:

The licensee failed to record the acquisition of
Disposition (A&D) record

(b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

rearms in the Acquisition and

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 50305
Revised Apnl 2005
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U.S, Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

\

Instructions
Please write firmly with a hall paint pen when campleting this form. ATF offjcers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original capy will be given to the proprietor or o responsibie
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach

one copy from the completed report for their files,
Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page Z of
Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Canyers GA 30013~ Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/Permit/Registry Number (/f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

158247026M066 14 12/1/2016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following vielations which have been explained to you:
Citation: 27 CFR 478. 125¢e)

Number: 2

Date Corrections to be Made:
Nature of Violation:

(If not corrected immediately)
Failure to furnish all of the information called for in each fi

indicated by the headings o Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instricted ta have all required information on
€ Ngs-an z iately) ATF Forms 4473 completed in accordance wilh instructions
the form and the insiructions on or pertaining o the form UWATF Forms 4473. (if not corrected inmediately) 3

/and headings on (he form.
instance, Section A, item 11a was ieft blank U REEE RIS IECE

instances, Section C, ltem 24 was lefi blank
jnstances, Section C, Item 25 was left blank
Citation: 27 CFR 478.2 I(a)

For Official Use Only

ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised Apml 2005
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U.S. Department of Juslice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representalive. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach ane copy from the completed repon for their files.

Name of Proprictor Street Address Cily State Zip Code County Page 3 of
Rollins, Joseph A. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lighining Pawn Shop

License/PermivRegistry Number (ifany) Expiration Dale Daie(s) or Period of Inspection

158247026M06614 12/172016 1270772015 through 121172015

Inspection Results
An examination ol your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained 1o you:

Number: 3 Date Corrections (n be Made:
(If nat corvected immediaiely)

£ ' - Corrective Action to be Taken: A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any
Licensee transferred a fircarm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause la believe

) 5 . . 2l (If noi correcied imniediately)  person who the licensee knows or has reasonable cause (0
ﬁu;;uch person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm ool ATF Form y s believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a fireanm.

Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to

(b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552 e T

they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or
receiving a firearm.  Licensee was further advised that if the
transferee indicates that they are prohibited, he should not
contact NICS but ierminate the transaction,

Nuture of Violation;

For Ofiicial Use Ouly ATF E-Form 5035

Revised Apnl 2005
February 25 2022 83



U.S. Department of Justice
Burean of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

e ———————————————————————————————————————— s

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers wil| prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietar or a responsible
representalive. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Sireet Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/Permit/Registry Number (¥ amy) Expiration Date Date(s) or Penod of Inspection

158247026M06614 12/172016 12/07/2015 through 12/1172015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 4 Date Corvections to be Made:

(¥ not corrected immediaiely
Nature of Violation: i v}

; " i lic individual havi e 7% Corrective Action to be Taken: A licensed deaier shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any
Licensee transferred a |rc?qn‘lorm un u.ensefl indivi ual having reasona lo believe (et coventied immediately)  person who the licensee knows or has reasonable cause fo
‘l‘l;a_;asuch person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm o TF Forms believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a fircarm.

(0)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Licensee was instructed that prior (o translerring a firearm to
an unlicensed individual, determine that they have
completed items 11b-11L with a response that indicales that
they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or
receiving a firearm.  Licensee was further advised that if the
transferee indicales that they are prohibited, he should not
cantact NICS but terminate the transaction.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)(2)

For Offictal Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5

Revised April 2005
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118, Depuriment of Justice
Bureaw of Alvabol, Tobueo, Firearmy and Bxp
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacce, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

\

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a respansibfe
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 6 of
Rallins, Joseph R 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/Permiv/Registry Number ({f ainv) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

158247026M06614 12/172016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspectian Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the fol lowing violations which have been explained 1o yoir:

Number: 6 Dsate Corrections to be Made:
{If not correcied immediatety)

Pyt 5t Vostatioh: Corrective Action to be Taken: A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm lo any

Licensee transferred a firearm 10 an unlicensed individual having reasona to believe , jately) person who the licensee knows or has reasonable cause (o
that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on TF Form (i ot corrected imntediately) believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm.
4473,

Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to
an unlicensed individual, determine that they have
completed items 1 1b-11L with a response thal indicates (hat
they arc noi prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or
receiving a firearm.  Licensee was further advised that if the
transferee indicales that they are prohibited, he should not
contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

Form 4473 (01295), Section A, item 1 1f was answered with a "Yes" response
to the question, "Have you ever been adjudicated menlally defective (which includes a
determination by a court, board, commission, or other lawful auvthority that you are a danger to
yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own nffairs) or have you ever been
committed to a mental institution?”

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)4)

For Official Use Omly ATF E-Form 5030 5

Revised April 2005
February 25 2022 86



LS. Department of Justice

Burzau of Alcohol, Tobacen, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

\

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in Inplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a respansible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitied with the completed inspection repon. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 7 of
Rollins, Joseph R, 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop
License/Permit/Registry Number (if any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Periad of Inspection
158247026M06614 12/172016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015
Iuspection Results
An examination of vour premises, records and operations has disclosed the follawing violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 7 Date Carrections to be Made:
Nat I Violation: (If not correcied immediately)

P o_ g d 3 g o g . Corrective Action to be Taken: A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any
Lwer_nee transferred a ﬁregrgn loan unhccnscfl mdlwduql !mvmg reasana lo believe (If not corrected immediately)  person who the licensee knows or has reasonable cause 1o
that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on TF Form believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm.
473, Licensee was instructed that prior 1o transferring a firearm to

. ) . . an unlicensed individual, determine that they have
0 TF Form 4473 (01295), S.ecuon A, item | 1g was answered with a * Yes résponse completed items 11b-11L with a response lh);t indicates thi
‘l:) s n, "Have you ever been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable they are not prohibited from purchasing. possessing, or

receiving a firearm.  Licensee was further advised that if the
transferee indicales that they are prohibited, he should not
contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)}6)

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030.5

Rewised Apnil 2005
February 25 2022 87



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Aleohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

h

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF ofVicers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given lo the praprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files,

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page B of

Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/PermivRegistry Number (I anv) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
158247026M06614 12712016 12/07/2015 through 1271172015

Inspection Results
An examinalion of vour premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained 1o you:

Number: 8 Date Corrections to be Made:
{1f not corrected immediately)

Nafure of Viulqtien: Corrective Action to be Taken: A licensed dealer shail not selt or deliver any fircarm t0 any

Licensee transferved a lireanm o an unlicensed individual having reasonab) 10 believe % ) : :
o . s (I not corrected immediately)  person who the licensee knows or has reasonable cause 1o
il‘\‘a;zsuch person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on TF Forms believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm.

Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm 1o
an unlicensed individual, determine that they have
completed items 11b-11L with a response that indicates thar
they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or
receiving a firearm, Licensee was further advised that if the
transferee indicates that they are prohibited, he should not
comtact NICS but terminate the transaction,

On wATF Forms 4477 (SRR - - - A, item | 1h was answered with 8 "Yes"
response 1o the question, “Are you subject to a court arder restraining you from harassing,
stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of such pariner?”

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)(8)

For Offial Use Ouly ATF E-Form 5030.5

Rewised April 2005
February 25 2022 88 ""



U.>. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Repo rt of Violations

\

Instructions

Please write fimmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate, The ariginal copy will be given 10 the propnetor or a responsibie
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection repont. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files,

Name of Proprielor Street Address City Siate Zip Code County

Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013~ Rockdale
Lightning Pawn Shop

Page 9 of
16 Pages

License/Permiv/Registry Number (1f anv) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
158247026M06614 12/1/2016 12/07/20135 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the follawing violations which have been explained fo you:

Number: 09 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If nat corrected immediately)

Carrective Action (o be Taken: A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any
; ; i iately)  person who the licensee knows or has reasonabie cause a
Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause 10 believe (Y not corrected immediately)

£ : e believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm.
that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on ATF Forms Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to
4473

an unlicensed individual, determine that they have
completed items 11b-11L with a response that indicates that
they are not prohibited from purchasing. possessing, or
receiving a firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the
transferee indicates that they are prohibited, he should not
cantact NICS but terminate the transaction.

Nature of Violatien:
Nature of Violation;

On ﬁATF Forms 4473 Section A, item | 1i was answered wvith a “Yes"
resporise {o the question, “Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of
domestic violence?”

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)(9)

for Official Usa Only ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised April 2005
February 25 2022 89



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacce, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

\

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative, The remaining capies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors wil) detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code Couniy

Rallins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Consers GA 30013- Rockdale
Lightning Pawn Shop

Page 10 of
16 Pages

License/Permit/Registry Number (4 any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
158247026M06614 12/112016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 10 Date Corrections to be Made:
flf not corrected immed:ately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm 10 an unlicensed individual having reasona to believe ; : y
o . o If ot corrected immediarely)  person who the licensee knows or has reasonable cause 1o
that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on TF Form W v believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm.

473. Licensee was instructed that prior 10 transferring a firearm 10

an unlicensed individual, determine that they have
completed items | 1b-11L with a response that indicates that
they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or
recejving a firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the
transfieree indicates that they are prohibited, he should not
contact NICS but terminate the transaction,

TF Form 4473 (01295), Section A, item 1 1j was answered with a “Yes* response
to the question, "Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship™

Citation: 27 CFR 478.99(c)7)

For Officaal Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5

Rewised April 2005
February 25 2022 90



LR, Department of Justice
Barean ol Aol Tebaces, Firearms and Baplosivex

Repaort of Viclations
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tabacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

\

Instructions

Pleasc write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original capy will be given 1o the proprietor or & responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection repor. Supervisors wil| detach one copy from the completed report for their files,

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 12 of
Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Poges
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/PermivRegistry Number (If any) Expiration Daie Date(s) or Penod of Inspection

158247026M06614 12/1/2016 12/07/2015 through 12/1172015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained 1o you:

Number: 12 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediarely)

Nature of Vielstion: h\ [ ;
ion to be : 101[(e)H(EY}ducated Mr. Rollins and Mr. Gay on the
The licensee initiated a NICS check to an unlicensed person and received a “delayed” spunse. Cocrective Astion ta be Taken (b) (6) S W s s b

Y . o 1/ not carrected immediately, uirements of NICS including advising them that they
The licensee e s por 1o waiting for three business days, on ATF Wy b :c:“d cali NICS 10 see if they had mwcg; determination
Form 4473. ' prior to releasing the firearm, i not heard froma
delayed response. Also, 101 gave Mr. Rollins the
chart title "What is a Business Day?" to assisted i
determining 3 business days. Furthermore, 10
explained 1o Mr. Rollins that a business day decs not include
Saturday, Sunday or holidays.

Citation; 27 CFR 478.102(a)2)(ii)
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations
ﬁ

lastructions

Please wrile firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given 16 the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submined w

ith the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 13 of
Rollins, Joseph R, 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/Permiv/Registry Number ([f any) Expiration Date Daie(s) or Period of Inspection

158247026M06614 12712016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 13 Date Corrections to be Made:

I not ted immediaiely)
Nacture of Violation: K osarerhnd medimnly

Failure to have the transl
transfer of a firearm on

) x : Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee will have the transferee complete Section A of

iely complete Section A of the ATF Form 4473, prior ta the (If non corrected immediately)  the ATF Form 4473 fully and accurately prior to the transfer

TF Forms 4473. of the firearm. The licensee will thoroughly review the ATF

Ridstance Section A, item 2 was incorplete [N - Form 4473 to ensure it is properly completed prior (o the
jinstances, Section A, item 3 was incorrect/ incomplete [EERIEEIEEREI LTSS s {Er o the firtarns
insiance, Section A item 3 was lefi blank ﬂ

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)1)

For Officral Use Only ATF E«Form 5030 5
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h

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball post pen when completing this form. ATF ofTicers will prepare this form in Iriplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed repart for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 14 of

Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop

License/Permit/Registry Number (/f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
158247026M06614 127112016 12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results
An examinalion of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to vou:

Number: |4 Date Corrections 1o be Made:

(I not corrected immediarely)
Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee was instructed to correctly identify the firearm
ATF Forms 4473. (If not corrected immediarelyy 10 be transferred by listing an the ATF Form 4473 the name
of the manufacturer, the name of the importer (if any), the
type, model, caliber or gauge, and the serial number of the
firearm. Correct the ATF Form 4473 by making a copy of
the form, having the correction made on the copy.

Nature of Violation:
Faiture 10 accorately identify the firearm 1o be transferred on

stanices, Section D, item 28 was incomple
stance, Section D, item 29 was incomplete
stance, Section D, item 30 was incomplete [RIE)

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)

Number: |35 Date Corrections to be Made:
N Viaats (If not corrected inmediarely)
r : .
oy e oK) n2evss Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instructed to sign and date the ATF Form 4473

Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 on

(If ot corrected immediately) if they da not know or have reasonable cause to believe that
the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the
firearm. Correct the ATF Form 4473 by making a copy of
the ATF Form 4473, having the correction made on the
copy, dating and initialing the camrections. The copy will
then be stapled to the original ATF Forim 4473.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)
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“

instrections

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when campleling this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in wriplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submiuned with the completed inspection reporn. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed repon for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 15 af
Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013- Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop -
License/Permit/Registry Number (/famy Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
158247026M066 14 127172016 12/07722015 through 1271172015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the tollowing violations which have been explained to vou:

Number: |6 Date Corrections to be Made;
{If not correcled immediarely)
Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee was instructed to immediately prepare and submis
(If nol corrected immediately) an ATF F's 33104 for the unreporied multiple sales.
Licensee was advised that each licensee shall prepare a
report of multiple sales, ATF F 3310.4, whenever the
licensee sells or otherwise disposes of, at any one time or
during five consecutive business days, two or more pistols.
or revolvers, or any combination of pistols and revolvers
totaling two or more, o an unlicensed person. Licensee was
further advised that the report shalt be prepared on Form
3310.4, Report of multiple sales or other Disposition of
Pistals or Revolvers.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to prepare and submit a report of muitiple sales ATF Form 3310.4 for the sale of two or
more handgu the same individual within a fivi i PN (5)) 112 P
nvolving el (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a
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U.S. Department of Justice
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations
\

Instructions
FPlease write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will

prepare this form in iriplicate. The original copy will be given {o the proprietor or a respansible
representative, The remaining copies will be submitted with the compleled inspection

report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Streer Address City State Zip Code County Page 16 of
Rollins, Joseph R. 1672 B Hwy 138 NE Conyers GA 30013~ Rockdale 16 Pages
Lightning Pawn Shop
License/Permit/Registry Number ({f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

158247026M06614 12/i72016

12/07/2015 through 12/11/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following viclations which have been explained to vou:

Number: 17 (b) (6) )2_/“//5 Date Corrections to be Made:

: (If not corrected immediately) ] EI_/) }( 15
Hatare ol‘lentio.n. A A&Ucfh a4 Carrective Action to be Taken: The license was instructed Lo oblain dosumeasation
The licensee failed to obtain and document additional documentation o VST SR A Y,

=YL 5 AR 198 @ 552 . . - Jou - n i - . 7 C5tat ¢ = - = TS " =T
AR o 1id hunting license or permit issued within the United States, prior Wasgperfeded invedionly) hunting license or permit issued within the United State and
to iransferring a firearm 10 a non-immigrant alien, on (ESEEEATF Form 4473 |l document the information in 20c.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX3)iii)

Y
| Have Rpgeived CWZ@ eport of Violations  {Proprietor's signature and title) Date -
@(/ 8llyr— wnesl 12775

& 1245

ATF E-Form 5030 5
Revised Apnil 2005
February 25 2022 96
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Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Joseph R. Rollins U#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

1672 B Hwy 138 NE
Conyers, GA 30013

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:

A query of the Federal Licensing System (FLS) and N-Force disclosed no
Special Attention Flags (SAF) or investigations. Notification of the inspection
sent to all Atlanta Field Division Criminal Enforcement Supervisors resulted in
no information to preclude the inspection.

On December 7-9, and 11, 2015, Industry Operations Investigator (I0T) [{S}I{(&)]

conducted a recall firearms compliance investigation on Joseph R.
(goes by Ron) Rollins, owner/ sole responsible person of Lightning Pawn Shop
located at 1672 B Hwy 138, NE, Conyers, GA 30013. IOI identified
, manager
was present during the inspection. The investigation covered the period of
December 7, 2014 through December 7, 2015. The onsite inspection concluded
on December 11, 2015, with a closing conference. IOIm did not notify
the licensee prior to commencing inspection.

Business Profile:

Revised 7/1/15

Joseph R. Rollins d/b/a Lightning Pawn Shop holds a Type 02 license as dealer,
including pawnbroker, in firearms other than destructive devices. In addition to
dealing in new and used merchandise, the licensee does not operate any other
businesses from the premises.

During the inspection period, Mr. Rollins acquired firearms consisting of
handguns ()G Ml long guns (SUSY andﬂ firearm receiver. The firearms
acquired were [ new firearms versus (&8 used firearms. Mr. Rollins
disposed of R firearms during the inspection period. Mr. Rollins’
dispositions were dealer—to-dealer transactions, and pawn redemption
and/or retail transactions. Mr. Rollins did not conduct any business at gun
shows or other qualified events. Mr. Rollins does not conduct business through
internet commerce; however he does have his own website
www.lighteningpawn.net. No sales of firearms were made to law enforcement
for official duty purposes.

The primary suppliers of firearms include (b) (4)
&, and the general-public. Mr. Rollins stores all

his firearms onsite. Mr. Rollins has a Rockdale County Business License, No.:
CL14-00354, expiration date 12/31/15. Mr. Rollins does not hold any other

Page 1 of 24
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL# 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

active ATF licenses. Mr. Rollins has been in business as a firearms dealer,
including pawnbroker since November 24, 2010. Mr. Rollins stores all
firearms in gun safes and/or locked gun cabinets at the premises.

Ownership and Control:
Mr. Ron Rollins operates as a sole proprietor and is the sole responsible person.
101 f{)I{&}] found no changes in ownership since the license was issued. The
FLS should be updated to reflect Mr. Rollins’ title as owner and add

Lightningpawn2010@yahoo.com as Mr. Rollins’ email address. Also, remove

w as a responsible person (Reference: Exhibit 1)
Variance:

Mr. Rollins does not operate under any approved variances. Mr. Rollins

maintains handwritten records. 101[{{e}I{s§] referred Mr. Rollins to ATF

Ruling 2013-5, which provides the conditions for using a computerized

Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) record. Mr. Rollins stated he will continue
to use his handwritten bound A&D records.

2 - Recommendation
Violations Warning Conference Warning Letter Recall Inspection
The FLS should be updated to reflect the following:
e Add Mr. Rollins’ title as owner

e Add Lightningpawn2010@yahoo.com as Mr. Rollins’ email address.
e Remove (b) (6) as a responsible person

3 - Inspection History
The current inspection is the second compliance investigation of the business.

Date of Inspection: October 21, 2014

Type of Inspection: Firearms Disposition Emphasis Inspection
Ul#: 760530-2014-0115-B1B
Inspection Results: Viols WL Only and Recall Inspection

Cited Violations: e 27CFR47821(a)—In | instances the
licensee failed to furnish the information called for on
each form as indicated by the headings and
instructions. o

o 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) - In || instances the
license failed to obtain complete and accurate
information and certification from the buyer/transferee
prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a
firearm to a non-licensee.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 24
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Joseph R. Rollins
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop

Date of Inspection:
Type of Inspection:
Ul#:

Inspection Results:
Cited Violations:

UI#:  760530-2016-0040-B1B
FFL#  1-58-247-02-6M-06614

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) - In instances the
licensee failed to verify the identity of the transferee by
examining the identification document (as defined in
Section 478.11) presented and note of the ATF Form
4473 the type identification used.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) - In instances the
licensee failed to comply with the requirements of
478.102 and record on the form the date on which the
licensee contacted the NICS, as well as any response
provided by the system, including any identification
number provided by the system.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) - In [ instances the
licensee failed to identify the firearm to be transferred
by listing on the ATF Form 4473.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) - In instances the
licensee failed to sign (Item 34) and date or correctly
date (Item 36) on the ATF Form 4473.

27 CFR 478.126a — In jfill instance the licensee failed
to report multiple sales or other disposition of pistols
and revolvers not later than the close of business on the
day that the multiple sale or other disposition occurred.
27 CFR 478.99(c)(5) - In instance the licensee
transferred a firearm to a person knowing or having
reasonable cause to believe that such person was
prohibited. Item 11k, Are you an alien illegally in the
United Sates?

27 CFR 478.125(e) — The licensee failed to timely
record acquisitions and failed to timely record
dispositions in the Acquisition and Disposition
(A&D) record.

December 16, 2013

Amended Application Inspection
760530-2014-0114-B1B

Application Approved. Issue with new address

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
_gﬁm conducted a full inventory of firearms in physical inventory and compared

the firearms to their corresponding entry in the Acquisition & Dispoon (A&D)
record. TOIRQeBIEeRR found 178 firearms in inventory. There Were open

Revised 7/1/15

February 25 2022
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Joseph R. Rollins UI#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

disposition entries in the A&D record. The following is a summary of the inventory
reconciliation process:

Open Entries
Untimely Acquisitions
Firearms in Inventory

Untimely Dispositions

When comparing the physical inventory to the A&D record, it was disclosed that there
open dispositions in the A&D record for which there was no firearm in
e licensee was cited in violation of 27 CFR 478.125(e). (Reference:

(D)3) 112PLS5125

(b)3) 112 PL 55 125

were
mventory.
ROV#1, W/S 1, Exhibit 2). The unrecorded dispositions were firearms that
were sold on ATF Forms 4473 and not logged out of the A&D record. These

unrecorded dispositions were reconciled b ({IM(?)] and recorded in the A&D record.
BN (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552 that could not be

There was- unrecorded disposition
located in inventory; therefore, on December 11, 2015, completed ATF Form

3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss Report and faxed
the form to the ATF Stolen Firearms Program Manager at 888-930-9275. (Reference:
Exhibit 3) On December 14, 2015, Mr. Rollins contacted IOIK{e)I{s}] and advised

her that they found an ATF Form 4473 showing that JSAS REEECEEREEEIEUEE
*. (Reference: Exhibit 4). IOIf{e}I{s}¥ advised Mr. Rollins of the

(b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

proper procedure to log back into his A&D record. Also, IOI{{s}I(S)]
informed Mr. Rollins to contact the National Tracing Center (NTC) to advise them that
I 1as been located on an ATF Form 4473.

was

5 125 STAT 552

478.125(e). (Reference: ROV#1, W/S 1, Exhibit 5) [({SJRE))] r
into the A&D record immediately.

As discussed above, the entries in the A&D record were not timely made. Twenty-five
firearms were traced through the licensee’s required records from acquisition through
disposition with no additional discrepancies found. No obliterated serial numbers or
illegal firearms were found.

Mr. Rollins stated to IOI {{e)I(E)] that [{JK(E)] is the primary person responsible for

entering firearms acquisitions and dispositions in the A&D record. usually
records the acquisition information into the A&D record at the time the firearm is

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 24
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins UI#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

received. At the time a firearm is sold an ATF Form 4473 is completed and the
disposition information is entered into the A&D record before the customer leaves the
store. [{$)]{8)] stated that he has not conducted any inventories since the last ATF
Audit. IOIE{)I(E)] suggested to Mr. Rollins and Mr. Gay that they should start taking
quarterly inventories. 101 {{e}I{S)] further suggested taking a monthly physical count
of the firearms and comparing it to a count of the open dispositions in the A&D record.
If a discrepancy occurs, a full inventory should be conducted.

PL S5 12

Prior to the closing conference, IOI leenﬁed that the Springfield Armory USA
an

Pistol was logged into the A&D recor the dispositions entries were

entered in the A&D record.

- ATF Forms 4473 — NIS & Other Dispositions
The licensee had ATF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period. All ATF
Forms 4473 for the inspection period were reviewed. Errors/discrepancies were
disclosed on. forms. M copies were made of the respective ATF Forms
4473 as documentation of the violations using IOI J{e)[(S)M ATF I-Phone camera.

The review of the ATF Forms 4473 on file disclosed the following violations:

Failure to furnish all of the information called for in each form as mdlcated b the
headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form on |{SSSEN A TF
Forms 4473, i violation of 27 CFR 478.21(a). Reference: ROV#2, Worksheet 2-
4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 6

The licensee transferred firearms to an unlicensed individuals having reasonable cause
to believe that such persons were prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on
* ATF Forms 4473. It should be noted that individual answered questions
11b through 111 with a “Yes” response on {88l ATF Form 4473. 10]

conducted National Crime Information Center (NCIC) queries on al. individuals
(ATF Forms 4473 - {{IC)NNPALSSERVIRSIVNREIY )  No negative information
was disclosed.

licensee was cited f01 a v1olat10n of 27 C FR 478. 99(c)(1) Reference: ROV #3

Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition]|, Exhibit 7

In instances, Section A, Item 11c, was answered with a "Yes"
The licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(1). Reference: ROV #3,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibits 7 & 8.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 5 of 24
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

1H)S) 112 PLE5125

In | instance, Section A, Item 11d, was answered with a "Yes' - The
licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(2). Reference: ROV #4,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibits 7.

In instance, Section A, Item 11e, was answered with a "Yes" . The
licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(3). Reference: ROV #5,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7.

In instance, Section A, Item 11f, was answered with a "Yes" . The
licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(4). Reference: ROV #6,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7.

In | instance, Section A, Item 11g, was answered with a "Yes" The
licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(¢c)(6). Reterence: ROV #7
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7.

In f instances, Section A, Item 11h, was answered with a "Yes' (St bk
The licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(8). Reference: ROV #8§,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibits 7 & 9).

(B3} 112 PL:55:14 {O}3):112 PL 55 125 STAT 552
In- instances, Section A, Item 111, was answered with a "Yes ”—

The licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(9). Reference: ROV #9,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibits 7 & 10.

In | instance, Section A, Ttem 11j, was answered with a "Yes"(01295). The
licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(7). Reference: ROV #10,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7.

m instance, Section A, Item 11k, was answered with a "Yes" (01295). The
licensee was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)(5). Reference: ROV #11,
Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7

The licensee initiated a NICS check to an unlicensed person and received a “delayed”
response. The licensee transferred the firearm prior to waiting for three business days,
0 ATF Form 4473, in violation of 27 CFR 478. 102(a)(2%iiii. )(0J§ (b)(6)
conducted a NCIC query on the individual (ATF Forms 4473 - No negative
information was disclosed. Reference: ROV #12, Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition],
Exhibit 11

Failure to have the transferee accur Section A of the ATF Form 4473,
prior to the transfer of a firearm on ATF Forms 4473, in violation of 27

CFR 478.124(c)(1). Reference: ROV #13, Worksheet 2-4473{2012 Edition],
Exhibit 12

Revised 7/1/15 Page 6 of 24
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL# 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

Failure to accurately identify the firearm to be transferred onj§ N ATF Forms 4473,
in violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4). Reference: ROV #14, Worksheet 2-4473[2012
Edition], Exhibit 13

Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 on BN A TF Forms 4473, in
violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5). Reference: ROV #15, Worksheet 2-4473[2012
Edition], Exhibit 14

The licensee failed to obtain and document additional documentation such as a valid
hunting license or permit issued within the United States, prior to transferring a firearm

(b)(3) 112 PL 55 1]

to a non-immigrant alien, on ATF Form 4473, in violation of 27 CFR
478.124(c)(3)(ii1). Reference: ROV #17, Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit
15

NICS Audit Log was received listing denied status transactions for the period 11/30/98
to 11/18/15 and non-denied status transactions for the 60-day period 9/19/15 to
11/18/2015. The audit log reported 36 proceed transactions, and 54 denied transactions,
of which 15 denied transactions were during the inspection period. 101K{e}I{&}] traced
the NICS transaction numbers to the ATF Forms 4473, disclosing no discrepancies.

The denials ATF Forms 4473 were found to be retamed in a separate file as required.

The licensee made no firearm sales to law enforcement for official duty during the
period of inspection. Dealer-to-dealer transactions accounted for 1% of the licensees
business. 101 {{s}I{e}] found the transactions to other licensees properly conducted and
recorded in the A&D record. No trafficking issues related to firearm purchasers were
disclosed.

{)N(8)] stated that once a customer is ready to purchase a firearm, an ATF Form 4473
is presented to the customer. The customer completes Section A of the ATF Form
4473. The form is examined for completeness and accuracy by Mr. Rollins and/or
-. The transferee’s identification is then examined and the document information 1s
recorded in Item #20a of the form. At this point, either a NICS check is initiated, or the
Georgia Firearms License (GFL) / Georgia Carry Weapons License (GCL) is examined.
When the NICS check results are favorable, the rest of the form is completed and the
firearm is transferred. [{$)J(SY] stated he tries to review all of the ATF Forms 4473 after
the completion of the firearm transfer. Mr. Rollins and [{s} {8} were advised that if
they discover that an ATF Form 4473 is incomplete or improperly completed after the
firearm has been transferred, then they should make a photocopy of the inaccurate form
and make any necessary additions or revisions to the photocopy. Mr. Rollins and ks
- were further advised that they should only make changes to Sections B and D of
the ATF Form 4473 and the transferee should only make changes to Section A and C.

Mr. Rollins and{{e)(S}] were further advised that whoever makes the changes should

Revised 7/1/15 Page 7 of 24
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

initial and date the changes and then the corrected photocopy should be attached to the
original ATF Form 4473. Mr. Rollins and [{)/{&}] were instructed that the ATF Form
4473 should be completed entirely prior to transferring the firearm. [{8}H{&}] files the
ATF Forms 4473 chronologically.

6 - Multiple Sales
The Violent Crime Analysis Branch (VCAB) FFL Master Query report was obtained

covering the period Vember 19,2014 to Noveer 19, 2015. The report revealed
that the licensee had multiple sales, involving firearms.

During the review of ATF Forms 4473 for the inspection period, it was disclosed that
the licensee failed to timely submit a report of multiple sale ATF Form 3310.4, no later
than the close of business on the day that the multiple sale or other disposition occurred
me instances, involving firearms, in violation of 27 CFR 478.126a.
Reference: ROV #16, Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 16. On December 8§,
2015, the licensee completed ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sales or other
Disposition of Pistols or Revolvers, and faxed them to the National Tracing Center

(NTC). Reference: Exhibit 17.

TOTEEeI(SIR acvised Mr. Rollins and [{e)/{&] that they could complete the
computerized version of the ATF Form 3310.4 and email it to ATF. TOT[{e}I{e})
advised Mr. Rollins and [{e3B€eR! that in e-mailing the ATF Form 3310.4 to ATF, they
would receive an immediate confirmation from ATF that the form was received. The
ATF Form 3310.4 confirmation e-mail could then be printed and attached to the ATF
Form 3310.4. The confirmation e-mail would provide the licensee evidence to show
that ATF had received the ATF Form 3310.4.

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
m conducted NCIC queries on five transferees. No hits were revealed and

no referrals were made. There were no possible traffickers, straw purchasers,
suspicious or prohibited purchasers identified during this inspection.

8 - Trace Activity _—
The VCAB FFL Master Query report revealed that the licensee had Bt firearm traces
for the period. The traces were successful.

Twelve secondary market firearms were queried in NCIC. None of the firearms were
disclosed to have been traced or stolen.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 8 of 24
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins U#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
Mr. Rollins does not conduct activity involving the importing, collecting or
manufacturing of firearms or conduct transactions involving NFA firearms.

10 - Referrals
TOI{{}I(5)] did not submit any referrals.

11 - Other
Mr. Rollins was found to have trigger locks (safety devices) on hand for retail sale. The
licensee was in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act and the Child Safety
Lock Act of 2005 requirements (poster and pamphlet). Mr. Rollins stated that he
understands that he must provide a trigger lock to each transferee of a handgun if the
handgun does not already have a trigger lock. No school zone was found to be within a
1000 foot vicinity of the licensee’s business premises. No other findings were disclosed
during the inspection.

12 - Closing Actions
On December 11, 2015, 101 (b)(6) held a closing conference with Mr. Ron
Rollins, owner and () N(C)IM_ manager to review and discuss the results of the
mspection. The violations recorded on the ATF Form 5030.5, Report of Violations
were discussed with Mr. Rollins and [{s)){&)] along with the causes of the violations
and the corrective actions. The ATF Form 5030.5 was signed and dated by Mr. Rollins.
Each applicable topic was discussed on the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearm
Regulations with Mr. Rollins. (Reference: Exhibit 18) Emphasis was placed on
completion of the ATF Forms 4473, conducting secondary reviews of the ATF Forms
4473, preparing and submitting the report of multiple handgun sales, and conducting

mventories. Mr. Rollins stated that he had no further questions or topics he wanted to
discuss.

TOI{{e}I(S)] provided a packet of reference materials to the licensee.

ATF Publications
e FFL Quick Reference & Best Practices (ATF P 5300.15)
e Personal Firearms Record (ATF P 3312.8)

ATF Information
e Misdemeanor Crimes of Domestic Violence and Federal Firearms Prohibitions
(ATF13310.3)

e Federal Firearms Prohibitions Under 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(4) — Persons
Adjudicated as a Mental Defective or Committed to a Mental Institution (ATF I
3310.4)
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¢ Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and Notice (ATF I 5300.1 and 5300.2)
Open Letters

e Child Safety Lock Act FFL Letter (04/21/06)
Miscellaneous

e Important ATF Phone Numbers

13 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.125(¢e)

“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”

Nature of Violation:

The licensee failed to record the acquisition of] firearm in the Acquisition and
Disposition (A&D) record.

(b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

The licensee failed to record the disposition of firearms in the Acquisition and
Disposition (A&D) record.

(6)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy, clerical error, and not doing
inventories.

Corrective Action:

If firearms are missing after inventory reconciliation, the licensee shall attempt to locate
the firearm dispositions through old ATF Forms 4473 or commercial records. If found,
the licensee will record the name and address or name and transaction number of the
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins UI#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

ATF Form 4473. If transferred to another FFL, record the name and FFL license
number in the disposition entry. If the licensee is unable to locate the dispositions of the
firearms, they shall report these firearms to ATF as missing on ATF Form 3310.11
immediately. The licensee will log the disposition of these firearms with an ATF
mcident number once it has been assigned. In the future, the licensee shall accurately
and timely record the acquisition of all firearms by the end of the next business day and
the disposition of all firearms within seven (7) days from the date of the transfer.

(Reference: Worksheet 1, Exhibits 2-5)

A 27 CFR 478.21(a)
“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”
Nature of Violation:

the
ATF

Failure to furnish all of the information called for in each form as indicated b
headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form on
Forms 4473.

(b)(3) 112 PL 55 129

instances, Section C, Item 24 was left blank [CICIREPA L SEER PRSI YRRV
instances, Section C. Item 25 was left blank ReAECUtEREt s

(D)3) 112PL S5 12

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on Mr.
Gay’s and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 6)
: 27 CFR 478.99(c)(1)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on.
[ ATF Form 4473.
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

On ATF Form 4473 S tion A, item 11b was answered with a "Yes"
response to the question, "Are you under indictment or information in any court for a
felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could imprison you for more than one
year?"

Onl A TF Forms 4473 ), Section A, item 11c was answered with a

"Yes" response to the question, "Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony,

or any other crime, for which the judge could imprisoned you for more than one year?
y juag p Y y

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibits 7 & 8)
4, 27 CFR 478.99(c)(2)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to

. g ~ . — M) 113
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on -
B ATF Forms 4473.

(0)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.
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Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7)

5, 27 CFR 478.99(c)(3)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to.
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on.
B ATr Form 4473

On ATF Form 4473 (01295), Section A, item 11e was answered with a "Yes"
response to the question, "Are you an unlawful user of, or addicted to, marijuana or any

depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug or any other controlled substance?”

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.
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(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7)

6. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(4)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to

. g ~ . — M) 113
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on -
B ATF Form 4473

IR R S TSR ERSEIREY ) Section A, item 11 was answered with a "Yes"

response to the question, "Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective (which
includes a determination by a court, board, commission, or other lawful authority that
you are a danger to yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs)
or have you ever been committed to a mental institution?”

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7)
7. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(6)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on
B ATF Form 4473.
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

e = s e 8 Section A, item 11g was answered with a "Yes"

response to the question, "Have you ever been discharged from the Armed Forces under
dishonorable conditions?"

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7)
8. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(8)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to_
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on.
B ATF Forms 4473.

On B A TF Forms 4473 (01295, 01525), Section A, item 11h was answered with a
"Yes" response to the question, "Are you subject to a court order restraining you from
harassing, stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of such
partner?”

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on
and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:
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Name: Joseph R. Rollins Ul#: 760530-2016-0040-B1B
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A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7 & 9)

9, 27 CFR 478.99(c)(9)

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to_
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on.
B ATF Forms 4473.

)3 112 PL55129) 0)(3) 112 PL55 125 STAT 552 . . . .
O ATF Forms 4473 _), Section A, item 11i was answered with a
"Yes" response to the question, "Have you ever been convicted in any court of a

misdemeanor crime of domestic violence?”

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on
and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibits 7 & 10)

10. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(7)
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Trade Name: Lightning Pawn Shop FFL#: 1-58-247-02-6M-06614

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on.
B ATF Form 4473.

e e [ e A B8 Section A, item 11j was answered with a "Yes"

response to the question, "Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship?”

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on
and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7)
11. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(5)
“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”

Nature of Violation:

Licensee transferred a firearm to an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to
believe that such person was prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm on.
A TF Form 4473,

QIR TP SR SEIRSY, Section A, item 11k was answered with a "Yes"

response to the question, "Are you an alien illegally in the United States?

Licensee’s Response:
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Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

-and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

A licensed dealer shall not sell or deliver any firearm to any person who the licensee
knows or has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was instructed that prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed
individual, determine that they have completed items 11b-11L with a response that
indicates that they are not prohibited from purchasing, possessing, or receiving a
firearm. Licensee was further advised that if the transferee indicates that they are
prohibited, he should not contact NICS but terminate the transaction.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 7)

12. 27 CFR 478.102(a)(2)(ii)

Nature of Violation:

The licensee initiated a NICS check to an unlicensed person and received a “delayed”

response. The licensee transferred the firearm prior to waiting for three business days,
(b)Y 112 PL 55T NG) 112 PL-55 129
on [ ATF Form 4473.

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

I01A(ME cducated Mr. Rollins and [{83F&}] on the requirements of NICS including
advising them that they could call NICS to see if they had made a determination prior to
releasing the firearm, if they had not heard from a delayed response. Also, 101

Qo){&}] oave Mr. Rollins the chart title "What is a Business Day?" to assisted him in
determining 3 business days. Furthermore, IOIf{edl{&% explained to Mr. Rollins that a
business day does not include Saturday, Sunday or holidays.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 11)
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13. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”

Nature of Violation:

Failure to have the transferee accurately complete Section A of the ATF Form 4473,
prior to the transfer of a firearm 0 ATF Forms 4473.

BB 132551

instance, Section A, item 2 was incomplete
. instances, Section A, item 3 was incorrect/incomplete
. instance, Section A item 3 was left blank
. instance, Section A, item 111 was erroneous answered

'm'»mfmw% instances, Section A, item 13 was blank (D)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552
B instances, Section A, item 17 was blank [RAS Rt i e

. instances, Section A, item 17 was incorrect ECHEEREE g B Pl P Ee v

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

The licensee will have the transferee complete Section A of the ATF Form 4473 fully
and accurately prior to the transfer of the firearm. The licensee will thoroughly review
the ATF Form 4473 to ensure it is properly completed prior to the transfer of the
firearm.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 12)

14. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)

“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”

Nature of Violation:

MG TZE g

Failure to accurately identify the firearm to be transferred on B ATF Forms 4473.
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(0)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552

(b}S)x112 PL:55 1]

instance, Section D, item 27 was blank
)31 112 P 55 1 2 . . . b}3} 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552
instances, Section D, item 28 was incomplete .

(b)) 112 PL 55 1 . . . (b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552
instance, Section D, item 29 was incomplete _

Gl | . . . b)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552
instance, Section D, item 30 was mcomplete 1)

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on
and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

The licensee was instructed to correctly identify the firearm to be transferred by listing
on the ATF Form 4473 the name of the manufacturer, the name of the importer (if any),
the type, model, caliber or gauge, and the serial number of the firearm. Correct the ATF
Form 4473 by making a copy of the form, having the correction made on the copy.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 13)

15. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”

Nature of Violation:

(b}S) 112 PL:55129

Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 on ATF Forms 4473.

(bJ(3) 112:PL:55124

instances, Section D, item 36, the date transferred was left blank

. . . “ . (B)(3) 112 PL:55 124
instances, Section D, item 36, the date transferred was mcorrect-

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on

and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:
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Licensee was instructed to sign and date the ATF Form 4473 if they do not know or
have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from
recetving the firearm. Correct the ATF Form 4473 by making a copy of the ATF Form
4473, having the correction made on the copy, dating and initialing the corrections. The
copy will then be stapled to the original ATF Form 4473.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 14)

16. 27 CFR 478.126a

“REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON OCTOBER 21, 2014”

Nature of Violation:

Failure to prepare and submit a report of multiple sales ATF Form 3310.4 for the sale of
two or more handguns to the same individual within a five business day period in

. . . CEEEIEE {0)(3) 112 PL 55 125 STAT 552)
s tences, involvincJi firears. DR

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated that this violation was due to being lazy and an oversight on
and his part for not reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 more carefully.

Corrective Action:

Licensee was instructed to immediately prepare and submit an ATF F's 3310.4 for the
unreported multiple sales. Licensee was advised that each licensee shall prepare a
report of multiple sales, ATF F 3310.4, whenever the licensee sells or otherwise
disposes of, at any one time or during five consecutive business days, two or more
pistols, or revolvers, or any combination of pistols and revolvers totaling two or more,
to an unlicensed person. Licensee was further advised that the report shall be prepared
on Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sales or other Disposition of Pistols or Revolvers.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 16)

17 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iii)

Nature of Violation:
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The licensee failed to obtain and document additional documentation such as a valid
hunting license or permit 1ssued within the United States, p1101 to transferring a firearm

b)(3) 112PL 55 1

to a non-immigrant alien, on | ATF Form 4473.

Licensee’s Response:

Mr. Rollins stated he didn’t know that he needed to obtain any additional information
from a non-immigrant alien.

Corrective Action:

The license was instructed to obtain a valid hunting license or permit issued within the
United State and document the information in 20c.

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473[2012 Edition], Exhibit 15)

X

(b) (6)

Industry Operations Investigator
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Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Worksheets

Worksheet 1 — Inventory, A&D Book

Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (April 2012 Edition)

Exhibits
1. Letter removing as RP
2. Copies of open dispositions i the A&D record - There was open

disposition page tor Book 2 -Line 515- SCCY #154108 that was not copied
3. Copies of ATF Form 3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss
Report and E-Trace of the missing FIE.

15.
. Copies of ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sales or other Disposition of Pistols or

Revolvers
18. Acknowledgement of Federal Firearm Regulations
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,

Fircarms and Explosives
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

JAN 1 12016

wiww.all gov
760530:
3373

Mr. Joseph R. Rollins
Lightning Pawn Shop
1672 B Highway 138 NE
Conyers, Georgia 30013

1-58-247-02-6M-06614
Dear Mr. Rollins:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of
December 7 through December 11, 2015, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 478, The violations were discussed with you during the
inspection. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the
inspection is enclosed.

You should be aware that any willful violations of the Gun Control Act may result in
revocation of your Federal firearms license. As a result of the recently cited violations, it
is important that we have a meeting with you to discuss the violations found. The
conference will be held on January 13, 2016 at 1 PM at 2600 Century Parkway, NE,
Atlanta, GA 30345. The agenda for the meeting will include a discussion of the reasons
for the violations, a review of the legal requirements, and a discussion of steps to be taken
by you to ensure future compliance. Although we do not believe it necessary, legal
counsel may assist you at your own expense if you so choose. Please bring a compliance
plan with your documentation verifying the corrective actions you have taken or will
implement to ensure future compliance.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are
important to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect
the public. It is essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that
govern your firearms business to aid in this effort to combat violent crime.

We will conduct a follow-up inspection in the future. Any violations, either repeat or
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license.
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Mr. Joseph R. Rollins
Lightning Pawn Shop

Please contact Industry Operations Investigator Sharon Newkam at (b) (6) to
confirm this appointment, and to ask any questions you may have regarding this
conference. Tlook forward to meeting with you to resolve these issues.

€4 SUPErVISOr,
Enclosure

¢: Director, Industry Operations, Atlanta Field Division
Federal Firearms Licensing Center
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

January 19, 2016

www.atl gov

760530:

5373

Mr. Joseph R. Rollins
Lightning Pawn Shop
1672 B Highway 138, NE
Conyers, Georgia 30013

FFL No. 1-58-247-02-6M-06614
Dear Mr. Rollins;

This letter is a follow-up to the warning conference held with you on January 13, 2016, al the
Atlanta Field Division Office located at 2600 Century Parkway, Atlanta, Georgia 30345. During
this conference, the violations cited during the inspection covering the period December 7, 2014
to December 7, 2015, and the necessary corrective action to prevent the violations from recurring
were discussed.

You were given the opportunity to comment on the violations and what specific action(s) you
have taken to ensure that the violations will not recur.

B fircarm and the
firearms in the Acquisition and DISpOSIIIOﬂ (A & D) record. During the
conference you stated that you have implemented a triple- ck system to make sure this
violation does not recur. You stated that your employee will check all ATF Forms
4473 at the end of each business day; and record all firearm (acquisitions and dispositions) into
the A & D record at the end of each day. You stated that you will do the second review at the
end of each week, and the third review at the end of each month.

Regarding Violation #2 where you failed to furnish all of the information called for in each
form as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form
B A TF Forms 4473. During the conference you stated that you have implemented a
triple-review/check system to make sure this violation does not recur.
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You stated that your employee, JA(S)NG)M will check all ATF Forms 4473 at the end of each
business day. You stated that you will do the second review at the end of each week, and the
third review at the end of the month.

Regarding Violations #3, #4, #5, #6, #7, #8. #9, 10, and #11 where you transferred a firearm to

an unlicensed individual having reasonable cause to believe that such person was prohibited
from purchasing or receiving a firearm(s) when the unlicensed individual answered “Yes” to the
following questions asked in Section A of the ATF Form 4473:

11b, "Are you under indictment or information in any court for a felony, or any other
crime, for which the judge could imprison you for more than one year?" and, 11c, "Have
you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge
could have imprisoned you for more than one year?”

11d, "Are you a fugitive from justice?”

I1e, "Are you an unlawful user of, or addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant,
narcotic drug or any other controlled substance?”

11f, "Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective (which includes a determination
by a court, board, commission, or other lawful authority that you are a danger to yourself
or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs) or have you ever been
committed to a mental institution?”

11g, "Have you ever been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable
conditions?"

ILh, "Are you subject to a court order restraining you from harassing, stalking, or
threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of such partner?”

111, "Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic
violence?”

11j was answered with a "Yes" response to the question, "Have you ever renounced your
United States citizenship?"

L1k, "Are you an alien illegally in the United States?"

During the conference you stated that you have implemented a triple-review/check system to
make sure these violations do not recur. You stated that your employee, (SRS} will check
all ATF Forms 4473 at the end of each business day.
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You stated that you will do the second review at the end of each week, and the third review at the
end of the month.

Regarding Violations #12 where you initiated a NICS check, received a “delayed” response,
and tmnsferredﬁ firearm prior Lo the three (3) business days waiting period. To make sure
this violation does not re(:urE ﬁou have implemented a triple-review/check system. You stated

that your employee, will check all ATF Forms 4473 at the end of each business day.
You will do the second review and third review at the end of each week and month respectively.

Regparding Violation #13 where you failed to have the transferee accurately complete Section A
of the ATF Form 4473, prior to the transfer of a firearm on[J{{SXEM ATF Forms 4473.
During the conference you stated that you have implemented a triple-review/check system to
make sure this violation does not recur. You stated that your employee, SRR will check
all ATF Forms 4473 at the end of each business day. You stated that you will do the second
review at the end of the week, and the third review at the end of each month.

Regarding Violation #14 where you failed to accurately identify the firearm to be transferred on
ﬁ ATF Forms 4473. To make sure this violation does not recur, you have implemented a
triple-review/check system. J{{e)} (6) ¥ employee, will check all ATF Forms 4473 at the end
of each business day. You will review all forms at the end of each week: and again at the end of
the each month.

Regarding Violation #15 where you failed to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 on“
ATF Forms 4473. To make sure this violation does u have implemented a triple-
review/check system. You stated that your employeew will check all ATF Forms 4473
at the end of each business day. You also stated that you will do the second review at the end of
each week, and the third review at the end of the month.

Regarding Violation #16 where you failed to prepare and submit a report of multiple sales ATF
Form 3310.4 for the sale of two or more handguns to the same individual within a five business
day period. During the conference you stated that you have implemented a triple-

system to make sure this violation does not recur. You stated that your employee,

will check all ATF Forms 4473 at the end of each business day. MWHI also record all
firearm acquisitions and dispositions into the A & D record. You stated that you are responsible
for the second review at the end of each week, and the third review at the end of the month.

Regarding Violation #17 where you failed to obtain and record on the ATF Form 4473
additional documentation such as a valid hunting license or permil issued within the United
States, prior to transferring a firearm (o a non-immigrant alien. You stated that you will have to
do a better review and implement a triple-review/check system to make sure this violation does
not recur. You stated that your employce J(S)R(S)I will check all ATF Forms 4473 at the end
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of each business day. In addition, you will do the second and third review at the end of each
week and at the end of the month respectively.

The violations for which you were cited could adversely impact law enforcement’s ability to
reduce violent crime and protect the public.

You are reminded that future violations, repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may
result in the revocation of your license. You may anticipate further inspections to ensure your
compliance.

Please contact us at [ (6) if you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as
a licensee or if you require further clarification about particular requirements of the Federal
Firearms Laws.

rea Supervisor, Atlanta V (I0)

c: Director, Industry Operations, Atlanta Field Division
Federal Firearms Licensing Center
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